Early Market Engagement Questionnaire – PIN Notice for DBS System
Summary
Essex County Council (ECC) is seeking information from suppliers who can provide an existing, fully developed, cloud‑based DBS processing platform to support its HR Shared Services Team.  The team delivers recruitment and vetting services for ECC and external public‑sector customers.
ECC is an established DBS Registered Body, Umbrella Organisation, & a Responsible Organisation and will continue operating in these capacities throughout the contract. 
All DBS applications must be submitted under ECC’s Registered Body identity, with counter signatory duties remaining with ECC. The supplier will act solely as a processor and platform provider.
The platform must support Basic, Standard and Enhanced DBS checks, provide comprehensive reporting to support invoicing and financial processes, offer customer self‑service capability, and operate with minimal impact on ECC’s infrastructure.
Suppliers must demonstrate appropriate business continuity arrangements (excluding any DBS‑initiated eBulk suspension) and provide training and knowledge transfer at mobilisation to enable ECC to train system users.
ECC’s current contract ends on 30 September 2026, and this early market engagement is being undertaken in preparation for that expiry. 
We aim to understand market capability, implementation timescales, indicative costs, and interest ahead of issuing our formal Request for Quotation (RFQ). 
We are keen to identify suppliers who wish to be included in the RFQ process.
We look forward to hearing from interested suppliers as part of this early engagement exercise.

Supplier Information
1. Organisation Name:
2. Contact Name:
3. Contact Email:
4. Contact Number:
5. Outline of Typical Monthly/Annual DBS Volumes:

Bespoke Development 
Can you confirm that your proposed solution is an existing, fully developed product and that no bespoke development will be required to meet ECC’s requirements, this includes provable processing of all DBS checks (Basic, Standard & Enhanced)?
Yes / No
Can you confirm that any configuration required will be standard product configuration only, and not custom coding or bespoke enhancement?
Yes / No
DBS Check Capability
Can your platform process the following DBS checks?
· Basic DBS – Y/N
· Standard DBS – Y/N
· Enhanced DBS – Y/N

Countersigning Control 
Can you confirm that ECC countersignatories will countersign DBS applications directly within the platform and that the supplier will not countersign any applications on ECC’s behalf?
Yes / No
 Can you confirm that all applications will be submitted to DBS solely under ECC’s Registered Body identity in all circumstances?
Yes / No
Umbrella Body Capability
Can your platform support ECC operating both as a Registered Body for its own workforce and as an Umbrella Body for external customer organisations within the same system?
Yes / No
Can your platform support multi-organisation workflows, user roles, and reporting to enable ECC to manage checks for external customers where required?
Yes / No
Information Security & Accessibility
· Is your platform fully compliant with WCAG 2.1 AA accessibility standards? Y/N
· Is your platform compliant with ISO 27001 or another recognised information security standard? Y/N
· Do you hold valid Cyber Essentials or Cyber Essentials Plus certification? Y/N
· Can you confirm that all applicant data and DBS information will be hosted and processed within the UK only? Y/N
·  Please confirm the location(s) where ECC data would be stored and processed (e.g., UK data centres). – Free Text Box

Reporting and Audit
 Can you confirm that your platform provides full audit trails for all actions, including application creation, verification, countersigning, submission, and result receipt?
Yes / No
Can you confirm that the platform provides comprehensive management reporting, including volumes, statuses, turnaround times, and financial reconciliation reports suitable for invoicing?
Yes / No
Does the system have the capability to allow messaging to all or selected users for updates etc.
Yes / No

 Platform Integrations
Please indicate which integrations your system currently supports:
· Digital ID / Digital Identity Verification
· Additional integrations (please specify):

Roles & Responsibilities
· Are you able to act solely as the processor/platform provider, with all applications submitted under ECC’s Registered Body identity? Y/N
· Will any part of the service be subcontracted? If yes, please provide details.

Support
Please confirm:
· Typical system uptime (%)
· Standard support hours
· Incident response times
· Do you provide a named account manager?
· Is your helpdesk UK-based

Cost Structure
Can you confirm that all pricing will be strictly per-check, tiered by volume, with no minimum revenue commitments, minimum volumes, or mandatory annual fees?
Yes / No
Can you confirm that there will be no implementation, set-up, development, or onboarding costs passed to ECC?
Yes / No
1. What are your costs per check (Basic, Standard, Advanced)?
2. Do you offer tiered pricing based on volume?
3. Are there any minimum volume commitments or annual fees? If yes, please specify.
4. Please outline any additional or optional costs.
5. Are price increases capped?
6. What notice period applies to price variation?
7. Are DBS statutory fees passed through at cost only?

Disaster Recovery
Do you have a Business Continuity Plan that ensures no loss of service Y/N
Can you provide a high‑level version covering the services you will deliver? Y/N


Implementation & Transition (Max. 150 words per question)
1. What is your typical implementation period (mobilisation timeline)?
2. How long does customer migration and system set‑up normally take?
3. Could you implement and transition the new system in time to ensure full continuity of service ahead of our contract end date (30th September 2026)?

Exit Arrangements (Max 150 words)
· Please outline your standard exit arrangements, including data extraction and transition support at contract end.
· On contract exit, can you confirm that all ECC data will be returned in a structured, usable format at no additional cost, and that ECC’s Registered Body operation will continue without interruption?

Demonstrations & Engagement
1. Would you be able to provide a demonstration of your platform if requested? Y/N
2. Would you be interested in participating in a pre‑market conversation? Y/N


Reference Requirements
Please provide details of at least one live public-sector customer currently using your platform in the same operating model:
· customer remains the Registered & Umbrella Body
· supplier acts solely as platform provider
· no bespoke development
· per-check tiered pricing
How long have you been providing DBS services?

Contractual Considerations
· We are seeking a 2‑year contract term please confirm you can accommodate this? Y/N

Final Question
· Would you like to receive our formal Request for Quotation (RFQ) once it goes live? Y/N

